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October 9, 2018

VIA EMAIL

Fred Cass
fcass@airdberlis.com

David Stevens
dstevens@airdberlis.com

Dear Mr. Cass and Mr. Stevens:

Re:  Upper Canada Transmission, Inc. (“NextBridge”) and
Hydro One Networks Inc. (“HONI")

Robert B. Warren
T: 416-947-5075
rwarren@weirfoulds.com

File 18867.00001

East-West Tie Line Project and Lake Superior Link Project Combined Hearing

EB-2017-0182/EB-2017-0194/EB-2017-0364
Cross Examination Materials of HONI

Enclosed, please find the list of documents and attachments HONI may refer to in its cross-
examination of NextBridge in the oral hearing of the above noted proceeding.

Yours truly,

WeirFoulds LLP

Robert B. Warren
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